Brzezicki, Daniella

From: I

Sent: 02 June 2021 13:07

To: I

- _VOOZ Oakwood Farm - Request for information - please
respond by 24/05/2021

Hi Christine

Fixed cover

Thanks

Jane

Heathside Consulting Ltd

on 2 3un 2024, at 12:5¢ [ o'
Hi
Is it a rigid cover or floating cover?

Thanks

(Installations)
National Permitting Service " " Part of National Operations
Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington Cheshire, WA4 1HT

Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

rrorn:
Sent: 02 June 2021 12:52

To:

Subject: Re: EPR/LP3438YR/V002 Oakwood Farm - Request for information - please respond by 24/05/2021

Hi
It's a circular store, with a cover.

Thanks for keeping me informed - that’s great



Kind regards

on 2un 2021, at 12:14, | o'
Hi [
Thanks for this information.

| am just tweaking the pre application screening to ensure the numbers are now correct.

Please could you confirm the type of cover for the slurry lagoon? This is so that | use the correct emission factor in the
screening, as shown below:

<image003.jpg>

Kind regards

Permitting Officer (Installations)
National Permitting Service " " Part of National Operations
Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington Cheshire, WA4 1HT

rrom:

Sent: 27 May 2021 19:17

Subject: Re: EPR/LP3438YR/V002 Oakwood Farm - Request for information - please respond by 24/05/2021

oo I

So sorry! I suddenly realised that | hadn’t actually sent the email with the documents required after we
spoke on Tuesday.

Attached are:

- drawings showing clean and dirty drainage
- the spreadsheet with corrected numbers of places and details of buildings confirming information you had
queried



- the site condition report corrected to include the area of land to be incorporated into the installation and
with correct numbers of places

I can confirm that the text in response to Question 2b of part C3.5 of the application form is the non-
technical summary

I have also attached a simpler spreadsheet just showing pig numbers.

I hope this provides the necessary information for the application to be duly made

With kind regards

On 14 May 2021, 2t 16:35 [

Phew! Thank you for the clarification.

I will get the information back to you as soon as | can: hopefully for your return from leave, keeping some
time in hand for any issues.

I hope you have a good break.

Kind regards




On 14 May 2024, at 16:06 [ o'
Hi

The response date is by 01/06, not 24/05 as in the subject title.

Apologies,

Permitting Officer (Installations)

National Permitting Service ™ " Part of National Operations
Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington Cheshire, WA4 1HT

From:

Sent: 14 May 2021 16:04

To:

Subject: EPR/LP3438YR/V002 Oakwood Farm - Request for information - please respond by 24/05/2021

Good afternoon,

RE: EPR/LP3438YR/V002 Oakwood Farm

I have now re ran the ammonia pre application screening and the conclusions are the same as they were previously.
Please see attached the ‘Not Duly Making Request for Information’ regarding the above application to vary a permit.

Please respond by 01/06/2021. If you wish to discuss any of these points further, or need more time, please do not
hesitate to call or email me.

I will be on leave next week, but will return the week commencing 24" May.

Kind regards,

Permitting Officer (Installations)
National Permitting Service " " Part of National Operations
Environment Agency, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington Cheshire, WA4 1HT

Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments
for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it
public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments
for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it
public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
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